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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The:C.R. Daniels Mill is located in a sheltered, wooded valley of the upper
Patapsco River:"ﬂm&complex consists of seven early industrial structures,
several concrete block and brick structures of recent date (20th Century),
and a church on the side of the hill.¥-An extensive complex of mill-hand
houses, formerly numbering around ninety units, and a Catholic church were
demolished in 1968. Many of the former houses were located in Baltimore
County, but the only remaining structures are located in Howard County.

™

At least three of the buildings at Daniels have religious overtones, echoin
the prevalent nineteenth century Christian ethic of the virtuousity of work.*
The complex appears to have developed on three sides of a courtyard with the
south side open and facing the railroad. The main building is on the west
side of the courtyard. Most of the .courtyard has been engulfed by a low

concrete block building. /

¢

The main structure is a three stzé& granite building with the facade resem-
bling a simple church with Gothit and Romanesque elements. In place of a
spire atop the central tower, there is an octagonal domed federal bell cote
on platform, resembling an English garden pavillion. Flanking the central
tower entrance are one-story crenelated additions, both with semicircular
headed openings repeating the design of the central entrance. Above the
entrance is a two-story arched window and a rose window. There are rusti-
cated granite quoins on the corners of the tower and around the windows of
the facade. The "A" roof of the body of the mill is broken on both sides of
the ridge by a range of clerestory windows. The windows along the sides of
the structure have been filled in, and part of the building is obscurred by
a low concrete block building.

The central building of the complex is constructed of brick in the Romanesque
style. Its gable faces what used to be the courtyard and is three full
storys tall and three bays wide. The bays are divided by pilasters extend-
ing from the ground to the pediment. The pairs of windows have protruding
semicircular arches.®

Although the facade of the structure on the east of the courtyard is hidgyﬁ
behind a concrete block structure, it is built of granite in the late Vid-
“torian style. Its tower was formerly open beneath the truncated spire. The
body of the church is covered with a hipped roof and the rafter-ends are
exposed. Plain rectangular windows are enhanced by the use of decorative
sash.

“Two other buildings in the courtyard are both three storys tall, one of gran-
ite, the other of rubble stone. The former has two towers projecting above
the roof, one with a pyramidal roof, the other flat.

On the far west of the complex is a long two-story granite warehouse, and on
:the far east is a one-story brick Post Office. The latter was originally a

two-story company store building.'wh

~ See continuation sheet-
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7. DESCRIPTION, continued

South of the mill buildings on the north slope of a hill stands Gary Memorial
Church, a granite church built in the High Victorian Gothic style. It is a
four bay long structure with an off-center tower entrance on the west gable.
Variation of color is achieved by the use of bricks at water table and sill
height. The keystones of the brick arches are granite. Beneath the over-
hanging eave with its exposed and decorative rafter-ends is a course of brick
corbels. Pilaster strips place emphasis on the otherwise plain windows. Both
the south entrance and the north tower entrance are covered with a bracketed
hood with pierced fretwork. The same delicate fret is used in the lancet
opening of the tower. The upper.stage of the tower is corbeled out and from
it rises a steeply pitched pyramidal spire. Four dormer-like windows light
the lower part of the spire.

South of the church is a small cemetery. West of the church and connected
thereto is a one-story brick rectory or hall.

1 of 3 continuation sheets
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE "";\\-;\}\
/The Daniels Mill is an important nineteenth century texf: i Mhat con-

-During the fall of 1845 Thomas Ely and his brothers were negotiating with

who in the 1860's bought the property and created still another firm which

tinues to produce cotton a century after its constructi ‘ mill is
located on the Patapsco River which, with the Jones Falls,&%omprised the
chief location of mill activity in the Baltimore area.

In the nineteenth century an industrial village existed on the site, inclu-
ding stores, a railroad station, a school, and several mill workers houses.
The large majority of these supportive structures have been demolished in
the 1960's leaving only the mill to interpret the importance of the site in
the industrial history of Maryland.

In 1829 Thomas Ely and four other men incorporated the Elysville Manufact-
uring Company empowered to manufacture cotton textiles. Under Ely's direct-
ion the company acquired almost 200 acres along the Patapsco at a crossing
of the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad tracks. Between August 1845 and the
Spring of 1846 the company erected the mill.

Baltimore textile merchants to obtain additional financial backing. One of
the brothers, Colonel Hugh Ely, was a state senator and did the "log rolling"
in the assembly for a bill which created the Okisko Company which provided
the Elys with an additional $25,000.00 capital.

For a brief period in 1847 and 1848 the mill produced cotton goods before
an injuction halted operations. The mill remained idle while the Okisko
Company and the Elysville Company contested the ownership of the property
in the courts.

The bankrupt Okisko Company won the suit and conveyed the property to the

Alberton Manufacturing Company incorporated in 1853 and most probably named
for Jacob Albert who had loaned money to the Okisko Company taking title to
their property as security. The mill village took its name from the company
and was called Alberton at least through the 1870's.

At the end of the 1850's another newly incorporated organization, the Sago-
nan Manufacturing Company, took over the assets of the-Alberton Company.
The directors included a director from the Alberton Company and James S.Gary

operated the mill until the 1940's when the C.R| Daniels Company took con-
trol, 2

- see continuation sheet-




o HO-27

Recorders: Nancy Miller, Michael O. Bourne, Orlando Ridout
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8 SIGNIFICANCE, continued

Footnotes----- 1 . . .
: The Elysville - Okisko Company suit and its background are

thoroughly documented in Chancery Papers #7664 at the Hall of Records.

2In 1860 the mill was the only textile producing operation in

Howard County. It employed 50 men and 120 women to operate its 120 looms and

3,000 spindles. The mill made oznabrug, twill and yarn. See Eighth Census,
1860, Manufactures, Maryland.[original], Maryland State Library, Annapolis,
Maryland. In 1895 it had 340 looms and 14,000 spindles. See Textile World,

(July 1895), 105.
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